[image: emblem]TO:  Executive Committee, All Chairmen, 
Vice Chairmen & 
Members of select Department Committees

FROM: James W. Casey
             Department Adjutant

RE:       Syracuse Department Convention July 17 – July 19, 2025 
   Authorization List

DATE:   March 17, 2025

The authorization list for our Syracuse Department Convention is posted on the Department’s website (https://nylegion.net/news-events/department-convention/  ). This authorization list states the number of days you are authorized to receive a per diem for convention. The list is broken down by committee, Chairmen and Vice Chairmen. The vouchers to submit for reimbursement are also located on the website. 
Per Diem will be $100.00 a day. /$ .51 a mile.
Our Headquarters’ location will be at the Marriott Syracuse Downtown.

All forms are also attached with this email. 

Online Info: https://nylegion.net/news-events/department-convention/ 
Online Reservations: https://book.passkey.com/e/50944437 
If you have any questions or concerns, 
please contact Headquarters 518-463-2215 or email
 
Charlie LaHaise – charlie@nylegion.org 
Or
Karissa Clairmont – kclairmont@nylegion.org 
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